
Sl. No. RFP Requirement Remarks 

1 Racks Count Correct Understanding

2

Power Density of

Racks Correct Understanding

3

Load for Sizing the

BBT of Server Room Correct Understanding

4

LT Panel

Upgradation Correct Understanding

5

Precision air

conditioning

(HVAC/PAC)

W.r.t. HVAC section. This 

request is accepted. 

6

Cold Aisle

Containment Correct Understanding

We understand that the Bidder needs to consider CAC for the entire POD from day one.

Please confirm our understanding.

Query / Suggestion

Corrigendum 3 of Tender for Non-IT-Infrastructure RFP for Tripura State Data Center at Agartala

As per our understanding, Bidder has to consider 76 number of racks for server room, 2 number of 

racks for telecom and 2 number for staging room from day one.

Kindly confirm our understanding.

As per our understanding, each rack will have a power capacity of 10 Kw and accordingly system shall 

be designed to be able to cater to a maximum 800 Kw critical / IT load, irrespective of the initial load 

utilization.

Kindly confirm our understanding.

As per our understanding, the sizing of the required track Busway (BBT) inside the Server Hall needs to 

be done for full capacity (76+ Racks-800kw) from day one.

Kindly confirm our understanding.

As per our understanding, the LT Panel upgradation will be done as per actual facility load.

Kindly confirm our understanding.

We would request NIXI-CSC Data Services Limited to kindly allow the Bidder to use the existing 8 

number of PAC for Server Room cooling with addition of some unit to achieve "N+1" configuration 

instead of in-row cooling. 

Please confirm the acceptance of our request.


